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[AB cvmmunications to this column ought to
be sent (0 the Edstor immedialely after the
occurrences o which they refer Aave taken

lace.}
Montreal Notes.

A good many prominent ministers,
both clerical and lay are apending their
holiday on the other side of tho Atlan-
tic Among the bost known of the
lathe, iy Sir Willlamm Dawson, so long
the honored principal of dLGGill  Hu
visit to the old world at ths time is
partly due to an interesting  social
ovent in his own famly—the marriage
of hiy youngwt son, DDr. Rankin Daw-
aon, to Miss Coats of Paisley, daughter
of the Jate John Coates tind
nieee of 8ir Peter Coates, by whom she
has been brought up.  The marriage
was celebrated quietly at St. Nicholus
Church Chester Square, London. by the
Rev. Canon klemung, vicar and chap-
lain-in-ordinary to the Queen. The ruv-
ception held  “sulsequent to the wed-
ding was attended among others by Sir
Donuld Swnith

A day or two previously Sir William
Dawson prestded at a meeting of the
members of the \ictoria Institute, and
was accorded a warm wcloome.  lhe
proceedings were commenced br the
#ev. Dr. Walker, readiny a brief mtro-
ductory paper on " Leotogy and Ree
cent Egypiian Itescarch, © after which
¢ir Wilain described the extonsive uso
made by tha ancient kEgyptians of the
stonny lfound 1 the various geological
formations, the evidence of the artstic
talent of the nation and their tmarvel-
Jois progryverance in Cirrying out great
works, gwving instances of tho patient
[ainstaking ol & {lco‘plc which found tho
valley of the Nile n waste and left it
for ait ume. an cvidence of tho indus-
try of one of the 1nast remarkatlo
races the world has ever knowa.

Not many congregations in  Canada
can yol boast ol & istory cxtending
over threo quarters of a century. It
was natural therefore that St. And-
rew’s Church. Lanark, should «ecido :0
note the seventy-fuifth anmversary of
its exwstence wht -h occurred on the L8ih
of June las'. 1he early settters of
Lanark were chietly from Lanarksinro
and Itenfrewsire, Scotland.  Many of
th'm were Pawley woavers. Ths furst
to settle on the sito of the present vil-
lage was & ship load of wminigrants from
Scotland, who arraved m the summer of
1R20, and ap~nt the first year in Cana-
da encamp~d en a hilside overlookug
the aite of the vallage. The Rov. Wil-
ltam Bell, Yerth, sent out {rwn Scot-
Iand n the yoar 18:7 1o administer to
th+ spiritual wants of the settlers at
Perth. took a deep interast in the new
arrivaly, and on June 24, 181, organ-
1zed th+ Lanark Presbrterian Church
With the caoeption of cne or two, all
the original wonsbippers have
away Thaw yet hving were in in-
fancy when the new congregation was
formed. In March. 1822, the sacrament of
th» Lord s Supper was {irst commemo-
rated by the congregation, forly com-
inunicants partaking. About this time
the Rev. Vr. John Gemmel, Dalry,
Scotland. a member of the associato
Synod of Scotland, took up his residonos
at Lanark, and on the second Sabbath
1n Auguat, IR, conducted divine aer-
vice for the new congregation, which
assembled 1n a lag schoolbouse.  In
the fullowang month he was formally
tendered the pastorate. During the
second year of his mnistry tho first
church in Lanark was erected. 1t being
a atone building. 23 x 36 feeol, with eight
windows and 3 gallery acras one end.
The scating capacity was about threo
bundred.  Qver tho entrance was a
un~lad ateeple.  Finan-ial assistancoe
for the craction of the church was ob-
tainad in Scotland, through the cfforts
of Colvnad Marshall.  This moncf ar-
fived in March, 1823, Tho buiding
was compl-ted in 1821,  Tho caretaker
was maid a yearly salary of two bushels
of whrat, In 1838 Dr. Gemmel coasad
10 miniter to the poeple of Lepark, and
somoe Uma clapsed before anothdr min-
ister ‘was accured. In 1830 ths Rov.
Wilham AMceMaster was acent out from
Scotland, arriving at Lanark in Jan-
uary, 1831, Dunng tho first yoar of
i mupistry he laptised forty children.
Yor over oleven years bo had a large
and sparscly acttlad tract of counury
unlezr his care.  The congrogation in-
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creasod to minety, with threo stations.
In 1861 Dalhiousis withdrew and sup-
ported o minister scparstely. ‘Lhe
Reov, Thomas & rasor was inducted pas-
tor in June, 1814, two yoars after 3ir.
AMeAlister left to go to Sarnia.  Mr.
Fraser continued us pastor until 1861,
When Mr, lrasor bold first commun-
ion scrvice there wero 170 in attendanco.
Yeople otten drove thirty miles to ate
tond the Lord's Supper. 1in 1851 a
church bell was purcuased, and 1n 1852
it way rung tor the furst time by Mr.
Robert Jasues. Mr. William C. Clark
was engaged to assist Ar. Fraser in
1848,  \when tho last named retired in
1861, Mr. Clark wuas ordawmed and be-
cgine pastor. In 180) steps were taken
towared building & new chuarch, and
mn 1862 1t was completed, costing £J,-
200.  On May 0, 1e8Z, the Hev. James
Walson, Al A., Legan his munistry, the
membership being 106,  An organ was
introduced into toe service in 1872, and
in 1874 a3 Sunday-school building jvas
erccted. In 1842, after a pastoiate of
over thirly years, the ftev. dr. Wilson
retired.  Atter the pastorate had re-
wained vacant for six months, the
Hev. D, AL Buchanan, 8. A., was called
being 1nducted on July 20, 1893 A
new manse has bean bult, costisg 81.-
25, Nearly three years have oc.upsed
under the present ~pastorate. duting
which tune the cungregativn bhas mado
rapid progress.

Guneral.

_ Rev. W. C. Calder has heen called, and
is stortly to be sottled in tho newly
organized congregation ol Loggieville,
near Chatham, N.8.

At a largely attended mecting of
Kaox chunh cungregativn, Gue.ph,July
9, a unnnunous cail was extended to
the Rev. W.AJ. Dartun, of lourvnto, at
a salary of $1,60 per annum; and ono
month s holidays. Lhe itev. Dr “Tor-
rance presided.

A unanimous call from St. Andrew's
church, Feterborough, has ex-
tended to Rev. J. G, Potier, of South-
ade, Presbyterian church, Parliament
strect, this city. Tho mstter wid como
up at tho noxt meoting of the Turunto
Eresbytery, when Mr. t'otter will aako
known his ion.

Rov. L. P. McKay, sccretary of for-
cign s ons, Presbyterian Church, ac-
companica by Hev. Ur. dlcLaren, left
the city on ‘Tuesday for a tour of Bn-
tish Coiumbia, nd the-North-\\ est Ler-
nitories. They v-ul visit the Chinese,
Indian., and other .missions statiens.

The Presbyterian hwurch at Central
Park, B.C., which was oaly built a short
while ago., was_ totally destroyed by
fire, Juno 30. Tho buitding caught firoe
from sparks fion. a clearing, and bo-
fore discovered tho fiamnes pad got a
good hold. Therc wis no 1msurancse on
tho building.

On Wecdnesday eovening, July lst, at
the close of the meoting of tho Chris-
tian Endecavor Soctety, Miss Lily H-ron,
1n behalf of the members and adhersuts
of the <ongrogution of Burn's church,
(Presbiytorian) Ashbura, presented their
Iato pastor, R. 8. Smith, who is on iho
cve of taking lns departure te soms
other sphera of labor, with a well-fill-

urse as expressive of their

feeling and well-wishes for huiy future
uscfulness and prosparity in the Mas-
ter's work. A\ short limo previous to
this the Ladies® Aid Society of saue
congrogation presented Mrs.  Swmith
with a purss and an address bearng
testimony to her deep interest in tho
work of the Socioty. Together the
purses made quite a handsomo sum to
the guwr and his partner as a token
of tho raspect and esteem in  which
they and their work s vicwed by fricnds
in the ocongregation.

Presbytery of Inverness.

The Preabylery of Inverness met at
Strathlorno on the 1Ist inst. Rev. Alex.
Ross was appointed moderator, and tho
clerk ro-clected. Rev. K. McKanziotwas
appointed to supply Aliddle River, s
gver:'inea to begin there after tho Sth
inst.

Attention was called {o the failure
of somo of cur vacant congrogations to
contribute toward tho schemos of tho
Church last yoar. It was agroed to
ask ministers and otbers supplying
thoso ficlds to aco timt thoe maller bo
not naglected this yoar. East Lake, An-

islie, was not preparcd for moderation
in a call, but may nppl’v soon {or an or-
dained mixsionary. the Presbytery
will meet at \\ hycocomab, Sept. 15th.
b. McDonald, clk.

Preshytery of Toronto.

‘Tho Presbytery of Toronto hold its
regular monthly mueting on l'uesday,
the 7th July, tho Rev. 1obert ‘Thynne,
Markham, Moderator. The Standing
Committeos for the year weore struck,
and to those of furiner yoars was added
a Committee on Church Froperty, to
whom all matters relating to the trans-
ference of property, grantung pormis-
sion to sccure loans, cte., shall Lo re-
ferrod.  Tho congregations of Union-
ville, cte., extended a call to the Rev.
‘1hos. N. Mlatchell, B. A., a licentiate of
the church, and provisional arrangee
ments were made for his induction at
Untonville, on  the 28th day of July,
mnstant, 10 the event of his acceptance.
1he congregations at Union and Nor-
val extegded &8 call to the Rev. W, A,
MacKay, a licentiate of the church,
and on Mr. MacKay signifymg hus ac-
ceptance 1t was agreed to mcet for s
ordination and wnduction at  Umen
churcti, on Tuesday, the ith day of Aug-
gust, next, Presvytery eeting for the
ordination triuals at 10.3) a. ., and for
the puvlic vrdination and induction at
230 p. m., on the same day. The Mod-
erator of Presbytery was appointed to
preside, Mr. Rae to preach, MMr. W, C.
Clark to address the {;coplc, and Mr.
J. C. Tibdb to address the mimster. Ar-
rangements were also made for the in-
duction of Professors G. L. Robinson,
Ph. D., and J. Ballantyne, B. D, re-
cently appointed to thoe chairs of Old
Testament Literature and Xxegesis, and
of Apologetics and Church History in
Knox Coltege. It was agrecd to meet
m Bloor St. Chuarch, Toronto, on Wed-
nesday, the 7th day of October, at 3
o'clock in the afternoon for their in-
duction, the Moderator of Presbytery
presiding.  Rev. Dr. Wardrope was in-
vited to address the newly inducted pro-
fessors. _ The congregation of Knox
church, Milton, rcoeived permission to
negotiste a new loan, ucing and
consolidating their present debt. After
lengthened consideration it -vas agreed
to place Morningside Mission aiv>vether
under thoe control of tho Presbytery's
Home Mission Commities for supply of
ordinances, and James Mitchall, James
Turntuil pnd George Keith ero ap-
pointed Assessors with the Session. The
congregation of St. Paul's City, present-
¢l a memorial anent tho action of Pres-
b{tcry in refusing to grant the request
of the congregation to secure a moro
favorablo gite. It was stated that
this refusal would affect most serious-
15 tho progress of the congrogation. Af-
ter hearing Commmu:gu’s, a mo:.mn
was_ passced assuring ths congregation
of the sympathy and interest of the
Presbrtery, and the desire to do all in
its power to promote the interests of
tho work there. Rov. R. S. Hutcheon, of
the Presbyterian church in tke Umted
States was, Uy permission of ths General
Assembly, received as minister of the
Presbyterian church in Canada.

. R. C. TIBB,Clerk.

Standing Committeas of Preshytery
for the next twelve months:—

1. Homo Missians—2Alessra.  Gilray,
Potter, Brown, Hossack, White, and the
Representative Elders for Am. Church
and Central Church Sossions, City, and
the Moderators of Sessions for the vari-
ous Mission Stations.

2, Augmentation—Messrs. MacDon-
ald. Dr. Parsons, Thynne, Wallaca J.C.
Tibb, Frizzo'l. Dr. Hunter, H.E. Reid
Amos and the Representative Elders
for Colloge St., and Weston and Woeod-
bridge Scssions,

8. Forcign Afisions—Alestre. Mac-
Eay, Dr. Milligan, Dr. XMcTavish, Milna
and the Representatives for St. And-
rew’s {City) and Knox church Senv,
Sassiors. ..

4. Fsen'h  Evangelization—2ossrs.
McCaul, Jordan and John Brown, Eld-

—Mosers.  Wallace,

T.

5. Coll Dr.
Carmichasl and A. Conlter, Elder.

G. Assemhiy Fund--Messrs. Alorison,
Mshaffs and McCall, El’or.

7. Widows' arnd Orphans’ Tund-—-
Mossra. Aluteh, Campbell, C.A and Har-
ton. Elder. .

8. Aged and Infirm BTmiq!en"fur.-j

. O

~Mossrs. Buras, Dr. Parsons,



